STAFF REPORT

TO: Chairman and Members, Engineering Services Committee
FROM: Steve Elkington, Asset Engineer Roads

REFERENCE: B952

DATE: 17 November 2008

SUBJECT: PARKING RESTRICTION CHANGES

1 PURPOSE

To seek approval from the Engineering Services Committee to publicly advertise various
parking restriction changes.

2 BACKGROUND

From time to time Council make changes to parking on roads and occasionally public car
parks after receiving requests from the public or in association with roading projects. For
example, these changes may involve no stopping lines associated with pedestrian
facilities, limited time car parking on roads in front of schools or businesses and disabled
car parking changes in public car parks.

Presently any changes to the bylaw are reported to Council for approval to be publicly
advertised. Only after this process and depending on submissions, are the changes
recommended to the full Council for inclusion into the existing bylaw.

3 COMMENT
The attached proposed changes have either been discussed with the affected parties and
the changes implemented or require public consultation.

4 RECOMMENDATION

THAT the Engineering Services Committee approve for public consultation the
attached schedule of parking changes.

Steve Elkington
Asset Engineer Roads
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